
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

 
 

 
 

 
Important meeting dates: 
 

• January Board Meeting - ?? 
• Staff Holiday Party - ?? 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

5:32 Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution  
• Approve November Meeting Minutes 
• Approve December Concurrence Reports 

5:35 Approval/
Discussion 

3. Staff Updates 
• Budget Presentation 

• Resolution – Approve 2024 Budget 
• RED Updates  

6:15 Approval/
Discussion 

4. Board Business – Cindy Ju 
• Welcome New Board Members Kyle Igarashi & Casey Huang 

• Board Recruitment – 3 Vacant Seats 
• Board Officer Slate 

• Resolution – Approve 2024 Officer Slate 
• Note new meeting time/dates for 2024 

• Accept 2024 Meeting Schedule (Full, Finance, Exec, CI, RED) 
• Plan for date/time for Board Retreat 
• Good of the Order 

6:25 Action 5. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 

   
5:30 – 6:30 pm 

In-Person: 
801 2nd Avenue, Suite 800 

Seattle, WA 98104 



Resolution 23-12-12-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve November Meeting Minutes  
• Approve November Concurrence Requests 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

November 14, 2023 

Virtual: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2

F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-
b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-

5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-
ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true 

Meeting ID: 287 902 965 199  
Passcode: eux8C5 

 

The November 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via Teams conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in):  Mindy Au, Cindy Ju, Samuel Lee, May Wu, Miye 
Moriguchi, Wayne Lau, Jerilyn Young, Elliot Sun, Regina Wang  
Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Jared Jonson, Marion Emme, Jody McCorkle, Janet Smith, Hiwot Genessa, 
Sophia Ni, Joseph Guanlao 
Others:  
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Cindy Ju, Board President, at 5:32PM. 
 

2. Resolution 23-11-14-01 
 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

- Approve October Meeting Minutes  
- Accept October Expenditure reports 
- Accept Q3 Financials 
- Approve November Concurrence Requests 

 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Mindy Au 
Board Approved: 7 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 6 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


3. Staff updates 
 
Resolution 23-11-14-02 
 
We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) 
Board, approve that the following members of the staff and Board are authorized to sign disbursements 
and provide telephone authorizations to banking institutions on behalf of SCIDpda; in addition, the staff 
are authorized to request the opening or closure of bank accounts on behalf of SCIDpda. 
 
Further, we authorize the transfer of banking administrative functions from Jody McCorkle to Winston 
Samson by December 31, 2023. 
 
(note to Marion: change Wayne’s name to Tiernan) 
 
Moved: Mindy Au 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
Board Approved: 7 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 6 
 
 
Resolution 23-11-14-03 
 
We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority (“SCIDpda”), authorize and approve the renewal of the line of credit between The Commerce 
Bank of Washington and SCIDpda in an amount up to $500,000.  The purpose of the credit line is to 
provide financing to bridge the timing gap between grants and contract payments received by borrower. 
Further, we authorize either of the Co-Executive Directors to sign loan documents with respect to the 
foregoing on behalf of the agency. 
 
Moved: Mindy Au 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
Board Approved: 8 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 
 
 
RED Updates – Jared Jonson/Jamie Lee 

- Over 80 units leased at 13th & Fir, 12 units a week to reach our goal by the end of the year 
- Working with OED to connect commercial tenant – Sami’s Corner 
- June 1st 2024 is the TCO date for Beacon Pacific Village 
- Spic n Span is moving towards closing in March 



- Public bathroom in Hing Hay Park 
 
 

4. Discussion 
- Board Recruitment – Cindy Ju 

o Wayne is coming to the end of his term, Myron has left the board 
o Casey Huang + Kyle Igarashi – board recruits 

 
- Moved: Jerilyn Young 
- Seconded: Mindy Au 
- Board Approved: 8 
- Abstained: 0 
- Absent: 5 

 
- Setting meeting schedule check-in/retreat planning – Cindy Ju 

 
o In-person meeting: December 12 at 5:30PM 
o Budget presentation: December 8 at 12:00PM 
o 2024 board meetings will be on third Tuesdays at 5:30PM 

 
5. Adjourn 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:18PM by Cindy Ju, Board President. 

 
 
 
 



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 
December 2023 Items 
 
 
Community Initiatives 
 
Seattle International Soccer Local Organizing Committee - $25,000 – a one year 
contract for the CID Small Business Relief team to conduct surveys with small business 
owners to gauge interest levels and needs with regards to the 2026 FIFA World Cup 
 
Property Operations 



















2024 SCIDpda Budget 
Presentation 
TO THE SCIDPDA BOARD

DECEMBER 12, 2023



2024 Priorities

Salary Analysis

Onboarding New Staff and Executive Team

Beacon Pacific Village Lease Up

Real Estate Development Pipeline

Advocacy

2



Residential Properties Financial Highlights
Comparison of 2023 forecast to 2024 budget

 Residential is 26% of SCIDpda Revenues

 Net Revenues increasing $209k, 8.4%

 Rent Income increasing $206k, 8.5%

 Expenses growing $30k, 2%

 NOIbda increasing $179k

 2024 Priorities

 Resident Stability

 Hiring Resident Services Coordinator

 Capital Projects

 2024 Risks

 Staffing

 Leasing

3

NOI before 
Dep/Amort 

$000'sExpenses $000'sRevenue $000's

$470 $2,017 $2,487 2023 Forecast

$649 $2,047 $2,696 2024 Budget

$179 ($30)$209 Change (Fav/Unfav)

Residential 
Revenues % of 

SCIDPDA 
Revenues

26%2024 Budget



Commercial Properties* Financial Highlights 
Comparison of 2023 forecast to 2024 budget

 Commercial is 32% of SCIDPDA Revenues

 Revenues grow $104k, 3%

 Expenses increase $29k, 2%

 NOIbda increase $74k, 5%

 2024 Priorities
 Lease-ups

 Rent Collections/Tenant Relationships

 2024 Risks
 Onboarding New Tenants

4

* Includes Hing Hay CoWorks

NOI before 
Dep/Amort 

$000'sExpenses $000'sRevenue $000's

$1,589 $1,563 $3,152 2023 Forecast

$1,664 $1,592 $3,256 2024 Budget

$74 ($29)$104 Change (Fav/Unfav)

Commercial 
Revenues % of 

SCIDPDA 
Revenues

32%2024 Budget



Community Initiatives Financial Highlights
Comparison of 2023 forecast to 2024 budget

 Net Revenues decreasing $91k, 23%
 Grant Revenues (gross) increasing $1.2m, 120%

 Expenses also increasing $84k, 27%

 NOIbda decreasing by $175k

 2024 Priorities
 Maintain staff growth from 2023
 Support POps and lease up
 Fund development

 2024 Risks
 Changing market

5

NOI before 
Dep/Amort 

$000's
Expenses 

$000's
Net Revenue 

$000's

Grant and 
Donation 

Revenue $000's 
(gross)

$77 $312 $389 $1,036 2023 Forecast

($98)$396 $298 $2,282 2024 Budget

($175)($84)($91)$1,247 Change

CI Revenues % 
of SCIDPDA 
Revenues

3%2024 Budget



Real Estate Development
 Beacon Pacific Village – Phase 1
 aka North Lot
 Pre-leasing Late June
 Open Late August 2024

 Development Pipeline
 Little Saigon Landmark Project
 Beacon Pacific Village – Phase 2
 Spic N Span
 Goodwill Campus

 Acquisitions

6

Pac Village – 50% Completion
Nov 2023

13th & Fir - Ribbon Cutting 
Jun 2023

Landmark – Proposed Massing
Dec 2023



Financial Overview
Comparison of 2024 budget to the 2023 forecast

 Revenues increase $231k, 2%
 Increasing rents

 Lease up of remaining commercial spaces

 13th & Fir management fees and expense reimbursements

 Note: no developer fees scheduled until 2025

 Expenses increase $868k, 11%
 Salary and wage increases

 13th & Fir

 Property insurance

 NOIbda of $1.4m is 31% less than 2023

7

NOI before 
Dep/Amort 

$000'sExpenses $000'sRevenue $000's

$2,037 $7,905 $9,943 2023 Forecast

$1,400 $8,774 $10,174 2024 Budget

($638)($868)$231 Change



SCIDpda 2024 Additional Cash Flows

 Reserve payments
 Required and voluntary

 Capital costs
 $1.4m, offset by reserve draws

 Financing
 $1.3m used to pay down loans

 Net Cash Flow -$51k

8

Total 
SCIDPDA 2024

Budget

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

($7,985)Operating Reserve Deposits

($198,314)Replacement Reserve Deposits

$1,359,744Replacement Reserve Draws

($1,359,744)Building Improvements, Furniture & Equipment

($5,467)Development Costs

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

$20,845Accrued Interest Not Paid

($1,259,846)Principal Payments on Notes Payable

($50,883)NET CASH FLOW



Investment Snapshot

9

Applause



10

SCIDpda Future Financial Trends

($500,000)

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

Yr 0 Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 Yr 6 Yr 7 Yr 8 Yr 9 Yr 10

10 Yr SCIDPDA Forecast (Yr 1 = 2024 Budget)

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT Net Increase (Decrease) Cash

 Negative Cash Flow in Year 1 and Year 3 as Operating Expenses grow faster than Revenue

 Year 2 includes Cash Developer Fees from Beacon Pacific Village

 In Year 3 IDVS1 Bonds are fully repaid leading to positive Cash Flow thereafter



SCIDpda Wrap Up

The saga continues...

 SCIDpda will have 604 units of housing and over 200,000 sq ft of 
commercial space by the end of 2024

 New executive team; coalescing of staff and organizational structure

 SCIDpda's voice and position in the community

11



Appendix

12



SCIDpda Financial Trends

13

2023 Fcst202220212020

$6,374$6,082$5,949$6,016Net Rent Income ($000's)

$0$1,647$1,682$13Developer Fees

$981$3,952$1,554$886Net Fundraising

$9,943$13,832$11,320$9,001Total Net Revenues

$7,905$6,957$6,894$6,735Total Expenses

$2,037$6,875$4,425$2,267Net Income before Dep & Amort



Property Operations

 Residential
 Stabilizing 13th and Fir Family Housing
 Beacon Pacific Village Lease Up!!!
 Onboarding New Staff

 Commercial
 Leasing Remaining Vacant Spaces
 Improving Customer Service/Tenant Relations
 Onboarding of New Properties

 Maintenance
 Capital Projects Planning and Execution
 Continuous Improvement—customer service, 

maintenance standards, succession planning

14



Community Initiatives

15

 Systems operate better to serve the needs of the CID 

community

 Small Business Advocacy & Recovery

 Continue to implement small business database

 Small business advocacy around major events 

and infrastructure projects

 Continue to implement community investments 

and place-keeping improvements

 Advocacy and monitoring

 Unreinforced masonry (URM)

 Sound Transit 3

 Comprehensive Plan



Community Initiatives

16

 Strong & Adaptive PDA Financial Position

 Assist Board in sustaining Annual Fundraiser.

 Explore new grant opportunities and revenue generating 

projects with support of contracted grant writer.

 Prepare for SCIDpda 50th Anniversary (2025)

 Property Operations and Real Estate Development support

 Support property operations in lease up of Beacon Pacific 

Village; work with community-based organizations

 Implement art, signage, and community preference 

components at Beacon Pacific Village



Finance and Administrative Services
 Cash Management
 Pursue refunding of IDVS2lp Bonds
 Continue monitoring interest rates and pursuing higher returns on investments
 Implement tools for monitoring PDA’s financial health

 Continue construction accounting for Beacon Pacific Village then transition to property accounting 
at conversion

 Staffing
 Settling in after staff transitions
 Total of 13 new hires for 2023 (including 4 replacements)
 Budgeted 5 new hires in 2024 (including 2 replacements)

Page 17



18

SCIDpda 2024 Budget by Business Segment
% 

VarianceVarianceTotal 
SCIDPDATotal SCIDPDA

Other 
Legal 

Entities
Property 

Mgmt/Maint
Commercial

+HHC
Properties

Residential 
Properties

Community 
InitiativesPDA Admin

Fav/
(Unfav)2023 Fcst2024 Budget2024 

Budget2024 Budget2024 
Budget

2024 
Budget2024 Budget2024 Budget

REVENUE
5%292,0976,373,8006,665,8971,130,0142,923,6822,612,201-NET RENT INCOME
4%8,862218,574227,436227,436TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME

30%498,9061,687,3082,186,2141,992,187-194,027TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
-44%(164,014)373,226209,212-4,07010,9866,000188,156TOTAL OTHER INCOME
-21%(63,650)309,177245,5275,160100,88572,76466,718TOTAL INTEREST INCOME
-36%(357,060)980,719623,65942,503--291,756289,400NET FUNDRAISING INCOME

2%230,8179,942,80410,173,621
1,135,174

2,050,3663,256,0732,695,951297,756738,301TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
-14%(746,966)5,260,8846,007,85018,9901,944,311989,062559,300395,5232,100,664TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
-13%(64,748)496,011560,759123,629218,997212,9615724,600TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE
-3%(20,462)714,978735,44013,149164,575518,47639,240TOTAL MAINTENANCE
2%12,623565,554552,931258102,357439,99610,320TOTAL UTILITIES

-14%(7,895)57,13265,02732,000765,51927,142-290TOTAL TAXES
-13%(23,072)171,355194,42764339,113137,11617,555TOTAL INSURANCE
-34%(10,984)32,00042,984-42,984TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES

-12%(861,504)7,297,9148,159,41850,9902,082,0661,519,6231,894,991396,0952,215,653TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

7%35,077525,452490,375227,113136,299126,963-
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND 

LEASE
-51%(41,911)82,033123,9443,000(63,508)24,546159,906TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

-31%(637,521)2,037,4051,399,884854,071(31,700)1,663,659649,451(98,339)(1,637,258)NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT



Total SCIDpda Summary
2024 Budget vs 2023 Forecast

19

2023-20242023-2024ForecastBudget

Var %Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)2023 9x32024

REVENUE

5%$292,097$6,373,800$6,665,897NET RENT INCOME

4%$8,862$218,574$227,436TOTAL PARKING INCOME

30%$498,906$1,687,308$2,186,214TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

-44%($164,014)$373,226$209,212TOTAL OTHER INCOME

-21%($63,650)$309,177$245,527TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

-36%($357,060)$980,719$623,659NET FUNDRAISING INCOME

2%$230,817$9,942,804$10,173,621TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

-2%($24,637)$1,228,080$1,252,717Rent

-28%($885,276)$3,214,133$4,099,409Salaries, Wages, Training

20%$162,947$818,671$655,724Professional Fees & Other Admin

-14%($746,966)$5,260,884$6,007,850TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

-13%($64,748)$496,011$560,759TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE

-3%($20,462)$714,978$735,440TOTAL MAINTENANCE

2%$12,623$565,554$552,931TOTAL UTILITIES

-14%($7,895)$57,132$65,027TOTAL TAXES

-13%($23,072)$171,355$194,427TOTAL INSURANCE

-34%($10,984)$32,000$42,984TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES

-12%($861,504)$7,297,914$8,159,418TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

7%$35,077$525,452$490,375TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE

-51%($41,911)$82,033$123,944TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

-31%($637,521)$2,037,405$1,399,884NI before Dep & Amort



Ten Year Plan - SCIDPDA

20

Applause

Yr 10Yr 9Yr 8Yr 7Yr 6Yr 5Yr 4Yr 3Yr 2Yr 1Yr 0

20332032203120302029202820272026202520242023

FcstFcstFcstFcstFcstFcstFcstFcstFcstBudget9x3 Fcst

SCIDPDA Consolidated
REVENUE

$8,695,423$8,584,531$8,318,437$8,061,349$7,812,950$7,572,934$7,294,051$7,026,584$6,770,053$6,665,897$6,373,802NET RENT INCOME
$248,743$246,281$243,842$241,428$239,038$236,671$234,328$232,007$229,710$227,436$218,574TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME

$3,597,638$3,402,577$3,218,389$3,044,461$2,880,217$2,725,111$2,578,630$2,440,287$2,309,626$2,186,214$1,687,308TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
$198,139$197,954$278,090$230,412$197,419$228,181$227,110$226,069$1,860,416$209,212$373,228TOTAL OTHER INCOME
$256,793$254,911$253,048$251,203$249,376$247,568$245,777$244,004$242,249$245,526$309,182TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

$1,018,631$796,758$774,707$753,447$732,946$713,173$694,100$675,700$657,947$639,335$980,720NET FUNDRAISING INCOME
$14,015,368 $13,483,011 $13,086,512 $12,582,300 $12,111,945 $11,723,638 $11,273,996 $10,844,653$12,070,001$10,173,620$9,942,814TOTAL REVENUE

$12,800,381 $12,180,975 $11,607,428 $11,047,042 $10,518,911 $10,028,491 $9,560,034 $9,151,680 $8,678,724 $8,159,417 $7,297,917 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

$177,266 $197,311 $219,845 $245,193 $273,730 $305,880 $342,124 $383,013 $429,170 $490,376 $525,451 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND 

LEASE
$121,208 $121,516 $121,823 $122,129 $122,434 $122,739 $123,042 $123,344 $123,644 $123,944 $82,033 TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

$916,513 $983,209 $1,137,416 $1,167,936 $1,196,869 $1,266,528 $1,248,795 $1,186,616 $2,838,462 $1,399,883 $2,037,413 
NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & 

AMORT

($466,773)($259,929)($252,360)($245,055)($238,007)($231,206)($224,644)($224,924)($218,212)($211,766)($135,855)Net Cash Provided (Used) from Investing

($338,394)($456,130)($684,564)($661,755)($634,260)($615,117)($727,844)($1,219,817)($1,271,004)($1,239,001)($1,197,496)Net Cash Provided (Used) from Financing

$111,346 $267,150 $200,492 $261,126 $324,602 $420,205 $296,307 ($258,125)$1,349,246 ($50,884)$704,062 Net Increase (Decrease) Cash



Page 21

Past CashFlows Yr 4Yr 3Yr 2Yr 1Yr 0

2027202620252024202320222021202020192018

SCIDPDA Consolidated
REVENUE

$7,294,051$7,026,584$6,770,053$6,665,897$6,373,802$5,811,401$5,948,916$6,015,786$6,304,746$8,100,405NET RENT INCOME
$234,328$232,007$229,710$227,436$218,574$217,766$219,773$212,992$221,713$203,884TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME

$2,578,630$2,440,287$2,309,626$2,186,214$1,687,308$1,426,234$1,452,994$1,522,110$1,629,971$2,376,685TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
$227,110$226,069$1,860,416$209,212$373,228$2,049,615$539,935$170,646$121,837$98,315TOTAL OTHER INCOME
$245,777$244,004$242,249$245,526$309,182$558,563$176,824$193,397$244,267$240,197TOTAL INTEREST INCOME
$694,100$675,700$657,947$639,335$980,720$3,952,205$1,484,263$784,541$518,845$469,095NET FUNDRAISING INCOME

$11,273,996$10,844,653$12,070,001$10,173,620$9,942,814$14,015,784$9,822,705$8,899,472$9,041,379$11,488,581TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
$7,118,946$6,830,239$6,440,596$6,007,849$5,260,885$4,438,978$4,325,622$4,473,955$4,555,008$6,658,739TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

$576,425$555,816$565,823$560,759$496,011$492,764$474,628$453,374$491,054$587,958TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE
$851,364$810,823$772,212$735,440$714,979$609,118$669,568$553,833$562,329$600,972TOTAL MAINTENANCE
$640,087$609,606$580,578$552,931$565,554$497,868$419,495$453,995$450,499$632,878TOTAL UTILITIES

$54,089$53,038$52,018$65,027$57,133$47,158$40,164$29,799$32,044$29,158TOTAL TAXES
$266,396$241,123$218,285$194,427$171,355$167,849$156,152$149,355$109,086$167,471TOTAL INSURANCE

$46,970$45,602$44,274$42,984$32,000$42,327$20,373$21,119$99,534$447,950TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES
$9,554,276$9,146,247$8,673,785$8,159,417$7,297,917$6,296,062$6,106,002$6,135,430$6,299,554$9,125,126TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

$1,254,554$1,192,049$2,843,401$1,399,883$2,037,413$7,058,956$2,928,640$2,170,133$3,285,866$1,568,671NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT

($224,644)($224,924)($218,212)($211,766)($135,855)($916,167)($1,035,411)($2,806,275)($1,550,121)($230,987)Net Cash Provided (Used) from Investing

($727,844)($1,219,817)($1,271,004)($1,239,001)($1,197,496)($4,171,967)($852,692)$1,854,613($846,766)($565,157)Net Cash Provided (Used) from Financing

$302,066($252,692)$1,354,185($50,884)$704,062$1,970,822$1,040,537$1,218,471$888,979$772,527Net Increase (Decrease) Cash



22

Capital Projects – Post CNA Report
Yr 10Yr 9Yr 8Yr 7Yr 6Yr 5Yr 4Yr 3Yr 2Yr 1

Projects2033203220312030202920282027202620252024

Replace roof, paint exterior, hot water 
pipe replacement, elevator 
hydraulics, fire alarm system$0 $0 $10,670 $42,500 $0 $0 $0 $160,817 $135,000 $535,490 BHresAffordable

Boiler fans, exhaust fan replacements, 
roof membranes, windows$384,213 $0 $68,000 $64,150 $0 $194,960 $7,480 $0 $0 $153,835 DVA

Roof, appliance updates, boiler, 
exterior unreinforced masonry$80,280 $22,205 $35,214 $14,307 $14,307 $36,398 $20,115 $37,537 $14,307 $38,938 New Central Res

Replace roof, paint exterior (shared 
with BHres)$0 $0 $8,518 $0 $0 $0 $0 $128,371 $0 $399,510 BHcommCommercial

Hot Water heaters, replace roof, 
Garage exhaust fans, windows$430,500 $0 $0 $280,000 $0 $230,000 $0 $180,000 $0 $80,000 IDVS1com

Roof membranes, sealants/caulking, 
solar preheat collectors$81,012 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $58,570 $3,520 $0 $0 $43,240 IDVS2com/LP/Ctr

Replace roof, paint exterior, hot water 
pipe replacement, elevator 
hydraulics, fire alarm system$0 $9,093 $100,026 $0 $0 $2,407 $6,686 $26,745 $0 $108,731 BHqalicb, NChotelOther Legal

$4,279,654 $976,005 $31,299 $254,428 $400,957 $14,307 $522,335 $37,801 $533,470 $149,307 $1,359,744 Total 10yr Capital



Annual Investment Report through November 2023

23

Jan. 1, 2023 - Nov. 31, 2023

Investment Activity

Interest 
RateEnding BalanceFees 

Interest and 
DividendsWithdrawalsDeposits

Beginning 
BalanceDescriptionInstitutionAccount

0.75%$0.00 $351.69 $(1,007,698.31)$1,007,346.62 Money Market1st Security Bank5710

4.00%$200,657.53 $20,804.39 $(820,146.86)$1,000,000.00 $-Money MarketCoastal Community Bank6862

4.00%$825,463.99 $825,463.99 $-Money MarketCoastal Community Bank8628

3.50%$9,815.65 $199.03 $(250.00)$8,688.31 $1,178.31 Money MarketCommerce Bank1124

4.50%$70,808.33 $1,041.03 $69,767.30 11 mo CD exp 10/3/24Heritage

4.75%$-$8,881.85 $(258,881.85)$250,000.00 9 mo CD exp 9/15/23Wells Fargo

4.55%$8,507.88 $8,507.88 $(250,000.00)$250,000.00 9 mo CD exp 10/4/23Wells Fargo

4.95%$250,000.00 $6,170.55 $(6,170.55)$250,000.00 15 mo CD exp 3/15/24Wells Fargo

4.65%$250,000.00 $5,796.58 $(5,796.58)$250,000.00 18 mo CD exp 6/24/24Wells Fargo

4.65%$250,000.00 $5,764.73 $(5,764.73)$250,000.00 18 mo CD exp 7/11/24Wells Fargo

4.70%$250,000.00 $5,858.90 $(5,858.90)$250,000.00 2 yr CD exp 12/23/24Wells Fargo

5.45%$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $-18 mo CD exp 3/27/25Wells Fargo

5.50%$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $-2 yr CD exp 10/10/25Wells Fargo

5.08%$1,328,490.98 $(70.57)$60,696.51 $(200,000.00)$1,467,865.04 LGIPWA State Dept of Treasury 2034

$3,943,744.36 $(70.57)$124,073.14 $(2,560,567.78)$2,334,152.30 $4,046,157.27 Total

$(102,412.91)YTD GROWTH



Resolution 23-12-12-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
We, the Board of Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the 2024 Budget. 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                            
Board President    Date 
 
 
                                                                                               
Board Secretary     Date 
 
 



Resolution 23-12-12-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority, approve the slate of officers for 2023. 
 
President  Cindy Ju 
Vice President  Tiernan Martin 
Secretary  
Treasurer  May Wu 
 
 
 
At-Large   
(for Executive Committee) 
 
 
 
At-Large   
(for Executive Committee) 
 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary     Date 
 
 



Resolution 23-12-12-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the following 2024 meeting schedule, with all meetings to be held at 
SCIDpda Main Offices, 409 Maynard Ave. S., Plaza Level and telephonic due to the public health 
circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 outbreak.  
 
Board Meetings – alternating between third Tuesday of the month at 5:30 or third Wednesday at noon 
unless otherwise noted by **

January 17 at 5:30 
February 22 at noon**  

March 21 at 5:30 
April 19 at noon 
May 16 at 5:30  
June 21 at noon 

July 18 at 5:30 
August 16 at noon 

September 19 at 5:30 
October 18 at noon 

November 14 at 5:30pm**  
December 12 at 5:30pm** 

 
Executive Committee – second Tuesday of the month at noon unless otherwise noted by **

January 9 
February 13 

March 12 
April 9 
May 14 
June 11 

July 9 
August 13 

September 10 
October 8 

November 12 
December 5**

 
Finance Committee – Friday before board meeting at 1 pm unless otherwise noted by **

January 12 
February 16 

March 15 
April 12 
May 17 
June 14 

July 12 
August 16 

September 13 
October 11 

November 15 
December 10

 
Community Initiatives Committee - Thursday before Board meeting at  3:30pm unless otherwise noted by 
** 

January 11 
February 15 

March 14 
April 11 
May 16 
June 13 

July 11 
August 15 

September 12 
October 10 

November 14 
December 12

Real Estate Dev Committee – 4th Tuesday of each month at noon unless otherwise noted by ** 
January 23 

February 27 
March 26 
April 23 
May 28 
June 25 

July 30 
August 27 

September 24 
October 22 

November 26 
December 17**



 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 


	1 - Agenda - December
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda December 2023
	Resolution 23-12-12-01

	2.1 2023 11 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - Concurrence Request - December 2023
	2.2 11 2023 Expenditure Report
	3.1 2024 Budget Presentation to Board
	3.2 - Resolution_2024 Budget
	Resolution 23-12-12-02

	4.1 - Resolution approv 2024 Officers Slate 
	Resolution 23-12-12-03

	4.2 - Resolution 2024 Board Meeting Schedule
	Resolution 23-12-12-03


